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K4 DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iIF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a detached 2-1/2 story brick building, three large bays wide and four
bays in depth. A wider, five bay section two bays in depth, extends across the rear
of the structure in a "T'" shape. The end bays of this section are fronted by a
flat parapet extending out from the eaves of the roofline. A two bay square addition
extends to the rear of the southwest corner and has a flat roof with 1/1 sash windows.

The building has a rather steep "A'" frame metal roof extending back over the
rear section. No chimneys are visible. The front and sides of the building are faced
with stucco and the rear wall is of common bond brick. The front facade is of the
Romanesque style. Doorways occupy the end bays and contain double paneled doors with
Doric pilasters and round arched fan windows above with an intricate rope design motif.
In the first floor center bay is a palladian window with mullions and narrow Doric
pillars tied together at the top by flat entablatures with tiny dentils. The whole
window is topped by a half round wooden arch containing the rope design over the door-
ways. These doors and the window are slightly recessed in an arcade design. The
second floor front is framed in three recessed sections divided by Doric pilasters.
Across the bottom is an indented belt course and a protruding cornice at the top.
Round arched, multi-paned windows occupy the end bays and the one below. The front
gable contains a recessed fan window of the same design as over the doors. All side
and rear windows are of 2/2 sash and those on the rear wall have flat brick arches.
A fan window occupies the rear gable wall. Second floor side windows have wood sills
and those on the first floor are of brick. A box cornice with finely incised modil-
lions runs along the three sections of the front gable-pediment, side roofline and
across the top of the side parapets. The building sets on a low foundation. A
herringbone pattern brick pavement fronts the building with small landscaped and hedged
gardens on either side.

A wooden placque gives the date 1813, name of the building, and that it was
used as a church until 1855 when the nearby All Saints church was dedicated.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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